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Beydler, Van

Subject: Technical Grant
Attachments: Memo 2019-015 Funding for Technical Equipment.pdf

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:50 PM 
To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov> 
Subject: RE: Technical Grant 

 
 
Good afternoon.  
Memorandum 2019‐015 discussed the funding for the Technical Grant.  In this memorandum a deadline of June 30, 
2020 was given for Soil and Water Conservation Districts to spend their funds in the Technical Grant. The Program Office 
has decided to extend the deadline for spending these funds until June 30, 2021. Memorandum 2019‐015 is attached. 
This memorandum list the eligible expenses from this grant. If you have any questions please contact your district 
coordinator. Thank you. 
 

Thank you!!  
 
Soil and Water Conservation Program 
 
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider 
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you. 
 


